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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM December 26, 2025
TO: Brook Bassan, President, City Council

P
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

SUBJECT: Mayor's reappointment of Ms. Christine M. Kiser to the Open Space Advisory
Board

I'am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for reappointment to the Open
Space Advisory Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 14-13-3-7.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Ms. Christine M. Kiser September 1, 2028
Albuguerque, NM 87123

Christine Kiser is an avid outdoor enthusiast. She has been utilizing New Mexico's open space
areas for over 35 years. She has a love for all of New Mexico's beautiful land and all of it's
wonderful wildlife. She has respect for all guidelines, rules and regulations, as well as
etiquette when enjoying the open space areas. Christine utilizes these open space areas
walking her dogs, hiking, mountain biking, and just plain pondering life. This is why Christine
moved to this wonderful state of New Mexico! She believes that these open space areas are
sacred and must be preserved. She loves animals, which is why she is a regular volunteer at
Animal Welfare! She has had extensive management and operations experience as well as
Master's level of education.

A resident of Council District 9, Ms. Christine Kiser will continue to serve as an At-Large
representative on the Board. Her first full term will expire September 1, 2028,
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Mr, Karl R, Kiser

Mr. Robert E. Cornish
Vacant

Ms. Christine M. Kiser
Mr. Anthony Fleg
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Open Space Advisory Board
Reappointment of Ms. Christine M. Kiser.
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Samantha Sengel, Chief Administrative Officer Date





